- _Dan Bleskey from out of town at approxi

James V. and Shirley M.Rovine

Phone 805-528-3758

October 24, 2005

Dear Mr. Briggs

Before Senator Blakeslee has even begun to mediate, CSD President Shicker is
stating that the sewer is non-negotiable(see enclosure from the SLO Tribune). This
statement while millions of dollars of pipes and materials are left to rot in 3 staging
areas(please see enclosed pictures). Contractors and their workers are left sitting
while the low interest state loan is being lost due to the illegal work stoppage.

Now they are talking about other loans at 5% or more.

We have tried to remind the new board that the Tri W project was approved by state

boards, the Coastal Commission and other responsible commissions. The illegal
work stoppage by the new CSD board is resulting in $200,000 a day fines. What is

even worse is that in closed sessions the current board is hmng a general manager

manager. Also a new legal counsel John McClendon from out of town who will
cost the taxpayers $240.00 an hour. This is not fiduciary responsibility. The board
should be fined and this project should go back to the county. I have written to you
before asking for help but wanted you to see the pictures. Also, a response to me
from a request for public records.
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372 Mar Vista Dr.
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October14, 2005

Shirley Montague-Devine
President 372 Mar Vista Drive
lisa Schicker Los Osos, CA 93402
Vice-President . "
John Fouche Re: Response fo Public Record Request Dated 10/12/06
Director Dear Ms. Montague-Devine
Chuck Cesena : 2005
Stave Senar ™ T This fetter is in response o your request for public records-daied Oclober-12, 2008
Julie Tacker wherein you requested the following:

1. CSD responses of 10/11/05 of new interim General Manager Dan Bleskey to
letter of 10/4/03 from RWQCB.

Interim General Manager

Darisl M. Bleskey 2. Montgomery/Watson/Harza letter of 10/11/05 regarding suspension costs.

Utilities Manager
George J. Milanés

Administrative
Services Manager

Patricia J. McClenahan
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review. Once this review has been completed, we will immediately notify you of the
~_status of your request and the estimated date of completion.

Phill Veneris

Offices At:
2122 9th Street
Los Osos, Califormia 93402

Mailing Address:

PO. Box 6064

los Osos, Califormia 93412
Phone 805/528-9370

Fox  805/528°9377

www.losososcsd.org




